

Dinson Kadudhus

**13+ Years
experienced
programmer and
consultant**

Skills

Dinson Kadudhus

Manapurath House, Thundathumkadavu, Varapuzha PO, PIN 683517
Ernakulam, Kerala, India

+919847970517
dinsonkadudhus@gmail.com
<http://dinsonkadudhus.com/>

DOB : 1983-09-15

I have extensive experience in the production of modern websites and web applications and I specialise in providing clean, elegant coding. With over a decade of design and programming experience, I create websites and apps that are attractive, functional, and employ the latest technology. I have a strong grasp of Responsive HTML5/CSS3, Bootstrap, jQuery/Javascript, PHP/MySQL, WordPress and Cloud/VPS/shared hosting management. I fully appreciate the importance of SEO and developing search engine friendly websites with lightning-fast site speed and load time.

Key Skills : PHP, MySQL , Wordpress, AJAX, HTML/HTML5, CSS/CSS3, Cloud/VPS/shared hosting, Source Control/GIT, SEO/SMO, Website Speed Optimisation, Gsuite, Facebook APIs, Google APIs, Online Payment Integration, SMS/TEXT API Integration, Plugin Development, Social Media Based Login/Auth Integration, Cron Jobs, SSH, SSL

Experience

CyberCrab Technologies / Senior Programmer & Team Lead

2015 - 2020(5 years)

Reowix Technologies Pvt Ltd / Senior Programmer & Team Lead

2013 - 2015 (3 years)

Clearlogics Pvt Ltd / Senior Programmer & Team Lead

2012 - 2013 (1 year)

Zyntegra Solutions Pvt Ltd / Senior Programmer & Team Lead

2008 - 2011 (3 years)

Education

Master Of Computer Applications(MCA) / Post Graduation

MG University, Graduated 2007

Bachelor Of Science (Physics) / Graduation

MG University, Graduated 2003